District 22 (Area 93) Committee Meeting Minutes

10/13/2024 - Hybrid

Zoom ID: **88279258044** / Password: **D22GSR**

ATTENDEES

1	Jeff L.	District 22 DCM
2	Sheryl G.	District 22 Treasurer / GSR Mesa Group
3	Judy G.	District 22 Technology Chair / GSR Women's 12 x 12 (Zoom)
4	Paul L.	District 22 CPC / PI Chair
5	Bonnin N.	Grapevine Chair
6	Kevin D.	GSR Alcoholic #3 Atascadero
7	Jim L.	GSR Sunday Evening RAP - LGBT
8	Lisa T.	Alt DCM/GSR Back to Basics
9	Brianna P.	GSR Open Door Los Osos
10	Rosie D	GSR Surrender to Win
11	Anna P.	GSR Mesa Group Arroyo Grande
12	Jon K	Intergroup Rep/H&I Rep
13	Wayne N.	GSR 5 Cities Group Arroyo Grande
14	Debbie P.	GSR Women's Big Book Study (Tuesdays), Acting GSR secretary
15	Sonja	GSR Sunday AM Coming Down
16	Jillian	GSR
17	Joshua	GSR

Meeting called to order at 10:15 am by Jeff with the Serenity Prayer. Concept X read.

REPORTS

DCM, Jeff L.

- Jeff attended Area 93 Area Assembly follow up meeting from the August Assembly on Zoom on 9/22/24. He stated that they were not able to come to conclusions on a few issues. The 2025 Budget will be voted on in November meeting. Assembly meeting held in Spanish was tabled. The Area Committee Meeting will be held on 10/20/24 in Aqua Dulce, Jeff will attend via Zoom. Jeff sent out an agenda and asked for people to text him to let him know you are attending. The Data Integrity Project is still in process
- Next Area 93 Assembly with Elections will be held on 11/16-11/17/24 in Lancaster. Voting will occur on 11/17/24
- Area 93 Oldtimers event has been postponed unit next year
- The next District 22 meeting on 11/10/24 will include elections for new District 22 positions
- <u>www.D22AA.org</u> has description of all available positions for the District Committee.

Alternate DCM, Lisa T.

• District 22 is hosting a Traditions Workshop on 11/9/2024 at the United Methodist Church, 1515 Fredricks St, SLO. It will be held 10:30-2:00p with lunch included. Lisa stated that the agenda

will have all committees giving reports, lunch and then a speaker on the Traditions. Let Lisa know if you have anyone in mind to speak

Secretary, Elisa M. (not present) Debbie P Acting Secretary

- Elisa is on vacation and Debbie P. is filling in for her
- Sheryl moved to approve the minutes, Paul 2nd, unanimously approved.

Treasure Report, Sheryl G.

- Checking: \$7,658.42 / Savings: \$3,000.28 / Total: \$10,658.70 as of the end of September 2024.
- Total contributions to date is \$3,888.51.
- Sheryl made a motion to pay 2 nights @ \$130/night plus milage for the November Area
 Assembly meeting. Judy 2nd, approved. It was reported that 8 people will be attending the Area
 Assembly meeting and spending the night
- Sheryl stated that she will not be attending the District 22 meeting on 11/10 and said she needs to meet with Jeff regarding a 2025 budget
- Debbie moved to approve the treasurer's report Judy 2nd, unanimously approved.

Registrar, Open

GSR REPORTS

- **Jim L. GSR Sunday Evening RAP-LGBT:** Doing well and is still Hybrid with ½ in person and ½ Zoom. Meets Sunday at the Gala Center.
- Sandra G. GSR Frederick's Fellowship Speaker Meeting, SLO: Growing and a good group. She passed out flyers for PRAASA.
- Debbie P. GSR Women's Big Book Study (Tuesdays), Arroyo Grande: Meeting is going well
- **Lisa T. GSR Back to Basics, Cambria:** Hybrid meeting with several newcomers attending. Group voted to fund an overnight for the speaker for the Traditions Workshop
- **Jillian P. New GSR for Serenity Sisters:** Meeting is going well. They give free Big Books & 12x12's, however, they are going to see if they want to continue providing books
- Anna P. GSR Mesa Group, Arroyo Grande: They are not taking anymore volunteers for the Women's Holiday Event in Morro Bay. Tickets will go on sale next week for \$15 apiece. The Mesa will be hosting a Thanksgiving Potluck Luncheon on 11/28/24 from 11-2p. There will be a speaker and they are looking for volunteers to assist.
- **Brianna P. GSR Open Door Los Osos:** She plans to go to the group to ask for money for the Area Assembly meeting in Lancaster. They don't have business meetings so she is going to propose to have one so she can ask for funds
- Judy G. GSR Women's 12 x 12, Zoom: Small and solid group.
- Rosie D. GSR Surrender to Win Atascadero: Doing really well with lots of newcomers. Small meeting so they don't have funds to donate
- Kevin D. GSR Alcoholic #3 Atascadero: Pretty good meeting. Will ask for money but they
 don't have excess funds. Keving brought some GSO Final Reports. Some will go to Central
 Office.
- Sonya GSR Sunday AM Coming Down Atascadero: They are looking for a new chairperson for the Thanksgiving Potluck Speaker meeting on 11/28/24. 8600 Atascadero Ave, Atascadero
- Wayne N. 5 Cities Group, Arroyo Grande: Going okay with Hybrid meetings. They are having a Spaghetti Dinner & meeting on 10/27/24 at 1:30p at Calle Bendita.

- **Joshua GSR Morning Fantastic:** they have been averaging 10-40 people. The birthday meetings are fun. Group is happy and healthy.
- **Jon K Meadow Park Meetings:** Meeting are held M-F at 12:00 noon at Meadow Park. Small meeting and bring a chair.

VISITING AREA 93 OFFICER – None Present

STANDING COMMITTEE & LIAISON REPORTS

Archives Chair, Leonard L. (not present)

CPC/PI Chair, Paul L.

- Paul stated nothing much to report and is still passing information to the community. He will provide literature to the Traditions Luncheon
- If there are people in the education, medical, or correctional professions interested in learning more about AA, please get a contact name and number and send it to Paul L. who will reach out to them personally.

Grapevine Chair, Bonnie N.

- Bonnie asked that GSR's ask their groups if they have a Grapevine Rep. Contact Bonnie at 805-550-8081 or email her at bonnien27@gmail.com if you have one or would like more information
- Bonnie brought some GV magazines and books at cost to take back to your meetings
- She will be hosting a Grapevine Workshop on Zoom on 11/30/24 which can help write and submit stories to the GV. Zoom info: 92326363118 P/W Grapevine
- She will have a GV display at the Traditions Workshop on 11/9/24

Technology Chair, Judy G.

Judy stated that if groups have any events, email her and she can post them on our website.

Intergroup Liaison, Jon K.

- Still looking for a volunteer coordinator. Contact Dick at (805) 431-4164.
- Central Office is located in Los Osos and is open M-F 12-6p, Sat 1-4p and is staffed by volunteers.
- Treasury is good.
- 2 Board Positions are opening up in January: Treasury (2 year sobriety), Communications (1 year)
- Need in person and phone volunteers for the office
- Suggested 1 year of recovery time to volunteer at Central Office.

SLOPYPAA Liaison, VACANT

Convention Liaison, Bert B. – (not present)

H & I Liaison, Jon K.

- Jon stated that they are still trying to get into the County Mental Health Facility.
- They need volunteers for the new Pismo Facility
- H & I meetings are the 3rd Tuesday at the Alano Club

District 6 Liaison, (VACANT) – *Please spread the word we need this position filled.* This is a Spanish District.

OLD BUSINESS

Area 93 will be having an Area Assembly Meeting/Elections on 11/16-11/17 in Lancaster

NEW BUSINESS

 District 22 will be hosting a Traditions Luncheon on 11/9/24 at the United Methodist Church 1515 Fredricks St, SLO for 10:30-2:00p

Adjournment: Jeff moved to close, Paul 2nd, unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 11:35a with the Responsibility Statement: "I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that, I am responsible."

Next hybrid District 22 Meeting will be Sunday, November 10, 2024, 10:15a – 11:30a at the SLO Alano Club, 3075 Broad St. or Zoom ID: **88279258044** / Password: **D22GSR.**